STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

August 30, 2017
TO: ‘Robert Hannon
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director @EE

RE: PETITION NO. 1317 — Broad Street Fuel Cell, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed construction, maintenance and
operation of a 1.4 megawatt customet-side combined heat and power fuel cell facility to be located adjacent
to and south of the Ferris Athletic Center at Trinity College, 300 Summit Street, Hartford, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at 10 a.m.
to review this petition. Interested parties should meet at Ttinity College’s Ferris Athletic Center, Ferris
Roadway, Hartford, Connecticut.
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c:  Secretary of the State
The Honorable Luke Bronin, Mayor, City of Hartford
Ms. Jamie Bratt, AICP, LEED AP, Director of Planning and Economic Development, City of Hartford
Frederick Peck, Senior Planner, City of Hartford
Dmitriy Kamenetskiy, FuelCell Energy, Inc.
Jennifer D. Arasimowicz, Esq., FuelCell Energy, Inc.
Henry Sire, Esq., FuelCell Energy, Inc.
Trinity College
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